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Engineering Faculty Document No. 15-11
June 21, 2010
Page 1 of 1

'TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Aeronautics and Astronautics
RE: Deletion of AAE 69600

The faculty of the School of Aeronautics and Astronautics has approved the deletion of the
following course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

AAE 69600 Theory and Practice of Multivariable Control
Sem. 1, Class 3, Cr. 3
Prerequisite: AAE 56400 or consent of instructor,

" Theory, methodology, and software productivity tools for the analysis and design of model-based
control systems with multiple actuators and multiple sensors. Control oriented model
parameterizations and modeling errors. Definitions and criteria for robust stability and
performance. Linear controller synthesis: formulation and solution to the H2 and HOO
optimization problems. Design methodologies based on the H2 and H00 optimization problems:
practical cost functions, use of frequency shaping filters, and design iterations. Methods to
simplify the control law: state-space truncation/residualization of plant model or controller.
Practical considerations: nonlinear fixes to accommodate actuator limits, control law
discretization, and input/output scaling of control law. Mechatronic design examples.

Reason:
The course has not been taught for an extended period of time and content is included in
currently offered courses. Course has been deleted from the curriculum.

<~/
"Tom I-P. Shifi, Professor and Head
School of Aeronautics & Astronautics







